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March 15, 2017

Malcolm Bromley

General Manager

Vancouver Park Board of Parks and Recreation
2099 Beach Avenue

Vancouver, BC V6G 174

Dear Malcolm,
Re: 420 Protest Event at Sunset Beach

As a follow-up to the March 6, 2017 Board decision regarding 420 events, we want to ensure
that Park Board staff will not be facilitating access to Sunset Beach Park by the protesters.

While we fully expect measures to support public safety will be put in place by the VPD and,
as required, by Park Board staff, we do not expect our Park Board team to provide other
support such as facilitating the set-up of staging, electronic equipment, and booths for the
purpose of selling cannabis and related products.

Sincerely,
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Commissioner

Copy to:  PB Commissioners
PB Senior Management Team
PB Communications
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http://parkboardmeetings.vancouver.ca/2017/20170306/DECISION-420ProtestEventPermitApplication-20170306.pdf

